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From: Kyle Perkins
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Matador"s Protest of Permian Oilfield"s Proposed Belated Federal SWD #1
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:27:45 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Ladies and Gentlemen,
 
Matador Production Company and MRC Delaware Resources, LLC hereby protest Permian Oilfield
Partners, LLC’s proposed Belated Federal SWD #1, located in Section 27, Township 19 South, Range
34 East, Lea County, NM .  A copy of the referenced application is attached for your convenience.
 
Please advise if this case is set for hearing.
 
Best regards,
 
Kyle Perkins
Vice President & Assistant General Counsel
Regulatory and Operational Matters
 
Matador Resources Company
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500
Dallas, TX 75240
(972) 371-5202 (office)
kperkins@matadorresources.com
 

 

This message is strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy, disseminate or otherwise use this
message or the information included herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply and notify
the sender (only) and promptly delete the message.
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From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
To: Sean Puryear
Cc: Kyle Perkins; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Fuge, Dylan,

EMNRD; Moander, Chris, EMNRD; Tremaine, Jesse, EMNRD
Subject: Notification of Protests for Permian Oilfield Partners C-108 Applications by Matador Production
Date: Friday, August 18, 2023 1:13:00 PM

RE: C-108 Applications for: Belated Federal SWD #1; Beat the Punch Federal SWD #1; Tardy Federal
SWD #1; Overdue Federal SWD #1; Thompson 35 Federal SWD #1; Browning 26 Federal SWD #1;
and Ruger 31 Federal SWD #1.
 
Mr. Puryear:
 
The OCD was notified by Matador Production Company and MRC Permian Company that they
are protesting seven C-108 applications recently submitted by Permian oilfield Partners, LLC
(“Permian”). This operator has been identified as an affected person for the proposed UIC Class II
wells being considered. Because of the protest, seven applications can no longer be reviewed
administratively.  Permian is being notified that for these applications to advance in the review
process that there are two options: resolution of the protest though hearing or a negotiated
resolution with the protesting party that results in the withdrawal of the protest. If the protest is
withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. The applications will be retained
pending a hearing or other resolution.
 
Applications that are subjects of this notification:
 

C-108 Application Well Name OCD Appl. No. Assigned SWD No. Date of Protest
Belated Federal SWD #1 pMSG2319954754 SWD-2545 7/18/2023
Beat the Punch Federal SWD
#1 pMSG2319953455 SWD-2544

7/18/2023

Tardy Federal SWD #1 pMSG2319956571 SWD-2546 7/18/2023
Overdue Federal SWD #1 pMSG2319959255 SWD-2548 7/18/2023
Thompson 35 Federal SWD #1 pMSG2323043390 SWD-2554 7/26/2023
Browning 26 Federal SWD #1 pMSG2323038040 SWD-2551 7/26/2023
Ruger 31 Federal SWD #1 pMSG2323040020 SWD-2552 7/26/2023

 
Protest contact information:
 
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
 

mailto:Phillip.Goetze@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:spuryear@popmidstream.com
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mailto:Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov
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mailto:Dylan.Fuge@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Dylan.Fuge@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Chris.Moander@emnrd.nm.gov
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Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the status of these applications including
any resolution of protests. Please contact the UIC Group with any questions regarding this matter.
PRG
 
Phillip R. Goetze
UIC Group Manager
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Horizon Building
8801 Horizon Blvd, Suite 260, Albuquerque, NM 87113
Direct: 505.660.8274
Email: phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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Action  254716

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC
PO Box 3329
Hobbs, NM 88241

OGRID:

328259
Action Number:

254716
Action Type:
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Created By Condition Condition
Date

mgebremichael None 8/21/2023


